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Central Exploration and Production Division

Mr. Frank T. Chavez

District Supervisor

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87401

Re: Commingling of Pictured Cliffs and Chacra Zones.
Jicarilla '"C'" No. 12 e BE - AT

—

Dear Mr. Chavez:

We hereby serve notice of our intention to commingle downhole the pro-
duction from the Pictured Cliffs and Chacra zones of the subject well as
authorized in Order No. R-5388. We feel that this will result in the pro-
duction of otherwise unrecoverable reserves of hydrocarbons.

Static reservoir pressure in the two zones are expected to be of ap-
proximately the same magnitude at about 300 psig. Total production is
expected to be 140 MCFGPM. Under ltem 2 of the Order, 60 % of the production
will be allocated to the Pictured Cliffs and L4L0% allocated to the Chacra.

In view of these developments, we also request that the subject well be

exempted from the packer leakage tests scheduled for later this spring.
Please address any questions to this office.
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